IDAHO PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

MINUTES OF DECISION MEETING

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

June 24th, 2025 – 1:30 p.m.

In attendance was Commissioner Lodge, Commissioner John R. Hammond, Jr. and Commissioner Hardie. Commissioner Lodge called the meeting to order.

The first order of business was the **APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING** on June 17th, 2025. The Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes as written.

The next order of business was **CONSENT AGENDA**:

2. Action Item: Jolene Bossard's June 24, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of CDS Stoneridge Utilities, LLC's Application for Authority to Increase Its Rates and Charges for Water Service in the State of Idaho; Case No. SWS-W-24-01.

3. Action Item: Johan E. Kalala-Kasanda's June 24, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of Direct Communications Rockland Inc.'s Application for the 2024 Broadband Equipment Tax Credit; Case No. DCM-T-25-01.

4. Action Item: Johan E. Kalala-Kasanda's June 24, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of Safelink Internet LLC d/b/a Anthem Broadband's Application for the 2024 Broadband Equipment Tax Credit; Case No. SLI-T-25-01.

5. Action Item: Johan E. Kalala-Kasanda's June 24, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of Custer Telephone Cooperative Inc.'s Application for the 2024 Broadband Equipment Tax Credit; Case No. CUS-T-25-01.

6. Action Item: Johan E. Kalala-Kasanda's June 24, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of Custer Telephone Broadband Services LLC's Application for the 2024 Broadband Equipment Tax Credit; Case No. CTB-T-25-01.

7. Action Item: Adam Triplett's June 24, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of Commission Staff's Application for Approval of a Filing Process for Wildfire Mitigation Plans; Case No. GNR-E-25-02.

Commissioner Hardie disclosed a conflict of interest with item no. 2, SWS-W-24-01, due to previous involvement in his previous role as a Deputy Attorney General and abstained from making decisions on that item.

Commissioner Lodge made a motion to approve Staff's recommendations for Items 3 through 7 under the Consent Agenda. A full commission vote was taken on the motion, and it carried unanimously.

Commissioner Lodge made a motion for himself and Commissioner Hammond to approve Staff's recommendations for Item no. 2 under the Consent Agenda. A vote was taken on the motion, and it carried unanimously.

The last order of business was FULLY SUBMITTED MATTERS:

8. Deliberation Memorandum re: In the Matter of the Application of Idaho Power Company for Approval of the North Valmy Power Plant Natural Gas Conversion Agreement with NV Energy; Case No. IPC-E-25-03 [Jeffrey. R. Loll, Attorney].

9. Deliberation Memorandum re: In the Matter of the Idaho Power Company's Petition to Update Colstrip-Related Adjustable Portion of Avoided Cost Rates for Existing PURPA Contracts; Case No. IPC-E-25-21 [Jeffrey. R. Loll, Attorney].

10. Deliberation Memorandum re: In the Matter of Idaho Power Company's Application for Approval of a Power Purchase Agreement with Jackalope Wind, LLC, and a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity for the Jackalope Wind Project; Case No. IPC-E-24-46 [Chris Burdin, Attorney].

Commissioner Lodge stated that Items 8 through 10 under Fully Submitted Matters would be deliberated privately.

07/01/2025 DATE OF APPROVAL